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Pollution Control BO{ira 
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Citizen Civil Enforcement Action 
Water - Land 

fOMPLAINT FOR CIVIL ENFORCEMENT 

Now comes Clean The Uniform Company- llighland ("Clean"), hy and through its attorneys, 

The Stoiar Partnership. pursuant 10 the Environmental Protection Act, 415 ILCS 511 ct seq., and t,..)l' 

its Complaint for Civil Enfhrccment against Aramark Uniform & Career Apparel, 1.nc. ("Aramark") 

states as follo,vs: 

SUMMARY OF THE COMPLAINT 

Clean seeks both injunctive relief and cost recovery from Aramark for the direct acts and 

omissions of Aramark 's predecessor entity, Todd Uni form, Inc. From the I 950's lo 1980, Todd 

Uniform Inc was the sole owner and operator of eight underground storage tanks on property now 

owned and occupied by Clean. When Todd Uniform. f nc. abandoned the properly at the end of a 

lease term, Todd left the underground s'orngc lanks in place still filled with product, including 

petroleum fuel, and virgin and spent Stoddard Solvent. in 1988, Clean discovered a :,ignificant 

rdcase of petroleum product on its property and conducted tank removal and abatement to prt\ent 

any p6tcntial threat to human health and the environment. In doing so, Clean incurr..:d over S 160,000 



in tank removal and coITective action costs. Clean was neither the statutory owner nor operator of 

these underground storage tanks; therefore, Clean had no obligation to perform tank removal or 

abatement. As such, Clean is bringing this civil enforcement action to require Aramark to complete 

corrective action pursuant to the lllinois Leaking Storage Tank Program and reimburse Clean for its 

costs. Clean is also requesting that the Illinois Pollution Control Board assess the maximum amdunt 

of statutory pena!ties against Aramark payable to the Illinois Environmental Protection Trust Fund. 

ALLEGATIONS COMMON TO ALL COUNTS 

l. Clean is an Illinois corporation and a "person" within the meaning of Seel ion 3.26 of 

the Environmental Protection Act ("/\ct"). (415 ILCS 5/3.6). Clean is an independently owned 

fomily business whkh operates several industrial laundries in the St. Louis tdctropolitnn area. 

2. Aramark is a Delaware corporation and a "person" within the meaning of Section 3.2(> 

of the Act. Among other tilings, Aramark operates industrial laundries 

nationwide. 

3. Upon information and belief, in August 1995, Aramark acquired the stock of Todd 

Uniform, Inc. ("Todd"), a [Vlissouri corporation and industrial laundry business. Under Illinois law, 

Aramark is thcrcfi.)rc the s11cccssor-i11~intcrcst to Todd and is vested with the rights and burdens or 

Todd. 1 

1 From the l950's to the present. Clean, Aramark and Todd have each had multiple corporate m.rnc 
changes ncccssilatc<l either by organizational restructuring or merger. For case of rdcrcnec, Clean lrn-; 
identified the most recent registered corporate name for each party. Upon information and belief, Clean believes 
it has properly named Aramark as the sole respondent on rhc basis that Todd Unifrirm lnc. no longer exists due 
to Jhc stock pmchase by /uarnark. However. Clean rcst:1-vcs the right to seek an amendment hereto frir the 
purpt>se of correcting any misnomer. 
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4. Upon information and belief: from the l 950's to 1980, Todd operated an industrial 

laundry and dry cleaning service ut 601 South Fifth Street, Highland, Illinois ("Site") pursuant to a 

lease ,:igreement with Klaus-Built-In-Arch Shoe Company ("Klaus"), the owner of the Site. 

5. During Todd's possession, Todd installed eight underground storage tanks ("USTs") 

for use in Todd's industrial laundry business, including tw0 3,000-gallon USTs, one 8,000-gallon 

UST. one 2,000-gallon UST, one l ,500-gallon UST, two l ,000~gallon settling tanks and one 2,500 

gallon-settling tank. 

6. Todd used the USTs to store both petroleum ll1el for Todd's lnh.:k llcet, and virgin 

and spent Stoddard Solvent for Todd's dry cleaning operations. Stoddard Solvent is a petroleum 

based solvent cotr,monly used in the dry cleaning industry and is considered to be "petroleum" under 

Illinois law. 

4': 
7. Todd was the sole owner and opcralor of the eight USTs during their entire 

operational life of over 30 years. 

8. In l 980, Todd vacated the Site and improperly abandoned the USTs in place, leaving 

petroleum fuel, virgin and spent Stoddard Solvent in the lJSTs and associated piping. 

9. While Klaus had sole possession of the Site, upon information and belief: Klaus 

neither operated the industrial laundry, the dry cleaning service., nor the eight USTs. 

IO. fn January 1981, Klaus sold the Site to Clean. 

11. From 1981 to the present, Clc,rn has operated an industrial laundry on the Site. 

l 2. At no time did Clean ever operate the eight US Ts, perform any type of dry-cleaning, 

or use or store Stoddard Solvent of any kind on the Site. 
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13. Clean did, however, operate a ninth, i ,000-gallon UST on the Site. This UST was 

used to fuel (]can's truck fleet; however, this ninth UST was owned, filled, serviced and maintained 

by another Klaus entity, Klaus Service Company ("Klaus UST"). 

14. In l 988, Clean retained the services of Lafser & Shreiber, Inc. ("Lafscr"), an 

environmental consulting and engineering firm, t.o evahtctLC the condition of the cighi USTs. 

15. Lafser determined that a release of petroleum ad occurred and that the levels of 

contamination were significant. 

16. Lafser identified TPH (total petroleum hydroc:trhon) levels of400 to 6,400 ppm in the 

soil in the vicinity or the tank farm and 3,900 to 50,000 ppm in the groundwater. 

17. Lafscr estimated that the amount of petroleum product relcnscd on the Site from the 

eight USTs to have been between 626 and 3417 gallons. 

18. Clean reported the release to the Illinois Emergency Disaster Agency (now Illinois 

Emergency Management Agency) and the release was a~signed incident No. 88-1695. 

19. Concerned that the release posed an imminent ~hrcat to human health and the 

environment, Clean notified both Klaus Service Company and Todd or the release and requested 

that each company promptly address the situation, including removing their rcspccti\'c USTs and 

performing abatement and remediation. 

20. Klaus Service Company immediately n.:movcd the Klaus UST and there is no 

evidence that this UST had experienced a release of petroleum. 

21. Todd, however, denied responsibility and declined to take any action whatsoever. 

4 



22. Therefore, on January 3, 1989,just 14 days after notifying th: State ofillinois of the 

release, Clean initiated removal of the USTs and began excavating petroleum-contaminated materials 

frorn the Site. 

23. By February 16, 2002, Clean had removed all eight USTs and performed extensive 

abatement to reduce and control any threat to human health or the environment which may have been 

present. 

24. In total, Clean removed and properly disposed of all eight USTs, 300 c1bic yards of 

contaminated soil, 15, I 00 gallons of non-hazardous, special and hazardous waste (in both liquid and 

sludge form) and 49 drums (55-gallons ea.) of non-hazardous and hazardous waste. 

25. Clean 's cost for performing tank removal and abatement of contaminattd materials at 

the Site exceeded $100,000. This amount docs not include administrative costs, legal fees or 

interest. 

26. Based on the condition oflhc USTs during rrmoval, Lafocr dct1.:rrnincd all eight USTs 

· had experienced a breach and that it was likely they had bc~n leaking for over 20 years. In particular, 

the two settling tanks had collapsed completely. 

27. Although Clean abated any initial threat from the rdcase, residual petroleum 

contamination remained on the Site. Further sampling ider:ti lied a contamination plume beyond the 

vicinity of the tank form. 

28. Clean again contacted Todd requesting that Todd assume responsibility frw the eight 

USTs and any corrective action. 

29. Todd pcrfonncd initial investigation and eventually in May 1995, Todd entered into u 

written agreement with Clean entitled, "Standstill Agreement." which provided that Todd would 
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fom1ally assume responsibility for conducting an investigation and performing corrective action. 

(Please find attached hereto, "Standstill Agreement" dated May I, 1995 a'> Exhibit "A".) 

30. In assuming responsibility, Todd perfonned the following activities: 

(a) In November 1993, perfonned a Phase II Environmental Site Assessmcnl; 

(b) In May 1995, submitted an ''Application for an Eligibility and Deductibility 

Determination" to the OSFM. The Application requested a determination as to 

whether "Todd Uniform, Inc.", as the "owner and operator" of all eight USTs 

would be eligible to obtain reimbursement for corrective action costs from the 

Illinois Leaking Underground Storage Tank Fund. ( Please find attached hereto 

the "Application" as Exhibit "B''); 

(c) In March 199(,, submitted a Corrective Action Plan to the Illinois Environmental 

Protection Agency ("!EPA") proposing to perform corrective action by installing 

a dual vapor extraction/air sparging system; and, 

(d} In April 1996, received approval from the !EPA to implement the Corrective 

Action Plan. 

31. However, alter receipt of IEPA approval, neither Todd nor its successor Aramark, 

have performed any other investigation or corrective action. 

32. Therefore, on April 23, 2002, Clean notified Aramark. as the successor entity to Todd, 

of Clean's intent to pursue this instant actioli. 

33, On May 31, 2002, Clean received a written response from the "former shareholders of 

Todd Uniform, Inc." stating that pursuant lo a Stock Purchase Agreement hcrwccn Todd and 

Ararnark, the former shareholders of Todd "would be handling future communications with you (i.e., 
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Clean) regarding this matter and taking the appropriate responsive action at the 601 Fifth Street, 

Highland, Iliinois property." 

34. Despite repeated attempts to ;:ontacl the former shareholders of Todd, Clean has 

received no further indication from either Aramark or lhe former slwrcholdcrs of Todd of any intent 

to take action; thcrclbrc, Clean has no other alternative than to pursue civil enforccmcm before the 

Illinois Pollution Control Board (''Board"). 

35. Pursuant to Section 31 of the Act, the Board has jurisdiction of this matter. Sl..'ction 

31 authorizes the 11ling of a formal complai111 by any person before the Board for\ iolations of the 

Act or regulations promulgated thercumlcr. ( 4 I 5 ILCS 513 I.) 

COUNTJ 
(Violation of Scc;:tion 12(~1) and (cl) of the A<'O 

4/lr: 

36. Clcnn rcallcg1:s and incorporates hy rclcrcncc as ifscc forth ll1lly hi:rdn, Paragraphs I 
It.!' 

through 35 of the Corn plaint. 

37. Section l 2(aj prohibits any person frum cm1smg. threatening or allowing the 

discharge of any contnminants into the cnvironmclll i11 any State so as to the cause or tend 10 cause 

water pollution in Illinois. ( 415 I I.CS 5/12( a).) 

18. Section I 2(d) prohibits any person from causmg, threatening or allowing the 

discharge ofnny comaminants into lhe waters of the State of Illinois. (415 ILCS sn 2(d).} 

19. Petroleum products, whether pcirolcum foci or virgin or spent Stoddard Solvent, were 

present in the USTs at the Site during Todd's m,·1wrship and due to Todd's failure to properly close 

the lJSTs, were rclc,1scd into !he groundwater on the Site. Such release constitutes a discharge of 

"contaminants,Oas that term is defined under the Act {4 l 5 f LCS 5/3.63 r·Tmii~ninatr', when used 
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COUNT ii 
(\'iolatkm of Sec don l l(i,) of the Act; 

cominuing viol.niou of Section 2ifo) of !he Art 

''Appikation for ,m Ehgihiiity and Dcdrn::1ihili1y Dct.:rmiua11un" !o lhc OSF.\i identifying Todd as 
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COUNT Ill 
(\'kdntion of Section 1.l{d)(2) of tlw Acl} 

50. Clean rcallcgcs and incorporates hy reference as if set forth fi.1lly herein, Paragraphs l 

through 35 of the Complaint. 

51. Sec lion 21 (d)F) prohibits any person from l"ondu<.:ting a wa:,;k-sloragc operation or 

waste-disposal operation wi1hou1 a permit issued by 1hc iEPA and in violatiun of any regulations or 

standards adopted by the Board. (415 ILCS S/2J(d)(l).) 

52. Pctrokum producls, whcthcr pl.'lrokum fud or virgin ur spent Si:odd;ml Soh\·1H, were 

prnscnt in the UST!-i ,ii the Site during Todd's ownership aml drn: w Todd's failure •o propcrly dos,· 

the USTs. were released into 1hc soil. Such rdcasc constitu11.• the i:ommissinn of"wash:" as that term 

is defined umk:r the Act. (415 ILCS 51JSU 

53. The prc;-;cncc of pttrokum products in llh· USTs. pmti.:ular'y the sp('tH Stoddard 

~onrninmcnt of wnstc, either nn a tcmpnrnry h:isis or li.:,r a period of years, in such a manner as not to 

coastilule dispnsal.")) 

54. Petroleum icakiug from the cighl USTs imo !IH.' soil lit thr.: Site constitutes ·•disposal" 

us thal tcnn 1s defined under the AcL (415 ILCS 5/J.08 r·T>isposal' n1<.:a11s 1hc discharge of: 

deposit, injection, dumping. spilling, leaking or plncing of any waste or lrnzanJou:; w::u,tt: into or on 

any land or water or into m1y ,veil so that such waste or h;vanlous waste or any cow,timcnt thereof 

may enter tht~ cnv ironmcnt or he emitted into the air or dh,chargcd into any waters. including ground 

waters.'')) 
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~5. Therefore, Aramark conducted a waste-storage operation and a ,vastc-disposal 

Qpcration without a permit in violation of Section 21(d)(1) of the Act. (415 !LCS 5/21(d}(l).) 

56. Moreover, Aramark's fa~lurc to act since discovery of the release constitutes a 

continuing violation of Section 21 (d)(2). 

57, By vim·c of the 1995 Standstill Agreement and Todd's 1996 submittal of an 

"Application for an Eligibility and Deductibility Determination" to the OSF!'vt identifying Todd as 

the owner and operator of the eight USTs, Todd has admitted responsibility for the USTs. 

COUNT IV 
(Violation of Section 21 (e) of the AcO 

58. Clean rcallcgcs and incorporaws by reference as if set forth fully herein, Paragraphs I 

through 35 of the Complaint. 

59. Section 21 (c) of the Act prohibits disposal, storage, or abandonment of any waslcftl 

"cxccpl at a site or focility which meets the requirements of the Act and of regulations and standards 

thcrcundcr.''(415 lLCS 5l2l{c).) 

60. Petroleum products, whether petroleum fuel or virgin or spent Stoddard Solvent, were 

present in the USTs at the Site during Todd's ownership and due to Todd's failure to properly close 

the USTs, were released into the soi I on the Site. Such release constitutes the commission of"wastc" 

as that term is defined under the Act. (415 ILCS 5/J.5J.) 

6 I. The presence of petroleum products in lhc USTs at the Site constitutes "storage'' 

imder the Act. (4 l 5 ILCS 513.46.) 
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62. Petroleum leaking from the eight USTs into the soil at the Site constitutes "disposal" 

as that tennis defined under the Act. {415 ILCS 5/3.08.) 

63. Leaving petroleum products in USTs when Todd vacated the Site and discontinued 

· use of the USTs constitutes "abandonment" under Section 21( c) of the Act. ( 415 JLCS 5/11 ( e}.) 

64. The Site is neither a permitted waste-storage nor waste-disposal facility and therefore, 

the Site neither meets the requirements of the Act, nor the regulations and standards promulgated by 

the Board for 'l \vaste-storagc or disposal facility, in violation of Section 21 (c) of the Act. (415 

ILCS 5/2l(c).) 

65. Therefore, Aramark disposed, stored and abandoned \',:a:-:t 1.: J n facility that neither 

meets the requirements of the Act nor the regulations and standards promulgated thereunder, in 

violation of Section 21 (c) of the Acl. • 

66. Moreover, Arnmark's failure to act since discovery of the release constitutes a 

continuing violation of Section 21 (c) of the Act. 

67. By vi1iuc of the 1995 Standstill Agreement and Todd's 1996 submittal of an 

''Application for an Eligibility and Deductibility Determination" to the OSFM identifying Todd as 

the owner and operator of the eight USTs, Todd has admitted responsibility for the USTs. 

COUNTY 
(Violation of Section 57 of the Acl) 

68. Cican reallcgcs and incorporaics by rcfi:.·rcncc as i r set fonh fully herein, Paragraphs I 

through 35 of the Complaint. 
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69. Section 57.1 of the Act provides that the "owner" or "operator" of a UST is obligated 

to "conduct tank removal, abandonment and repair," and in the case of release of petroleum, 

"physical soil classification, groundwater investigation, site classification or corrective action in 

accordance with the requirements of the Tllinois Leaking Underground Storage Tank Program." (415 

lLCS 5/57.) 

70. Section 57.2 spc~ifically incorporates the definitions of"owner" and "operator" found 

under federal law as the fllinois definitions. (415 fLCS 5157.2 ("When used in connection\\ ith, or 

when otherwise relating to underground storage tanks, the terms 'facility,' 'owner,' ·operator,' 

'underground storage tank' and 'petroleum' shall have the meanings ascribed to them in Subtitle I of 

the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments of 1984 of the Resource Conservation and Recovery 

Act of 1976.")) 

7 L Under the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments of 1984, "Owner" means ''in the 

case of any underground storage tank in use before !he date of enactment of the Hazardous and Solid 

Waste Amendments of 1984, but no longer in use on the date oftlw enactment or such Amendments, 

any gcrson who owned such tank im111ecUatcJy t1cforc the discontinuation of.its use." (42 U.S.C. 

699.f~})(B) (Emplrnsis added)). 

72. Under the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments of 1984, ''Operator'' means "any 

person in control of, or having responsibility for, thG daily operation of the underground storage 

tank." (42 U.S.C. 6991 (4)) 

73. Armnnrk is the "cwncr" of the USTs; Todd was the last person lo own all eight USTs 

before their use was discontinued in 1980 ~ four years prior to date of enactment of the Hazardous 

and Solid Waste Amendments of J 984. 
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74. Aramark is the "operator" of the USTs; Todd\\ .:s the only person lo have control 01: 

or responsibility for, the daily operation of all eight USTs before their use was discontinued in 1980 ~ 

four yenrs prior to the <late of enactmenl of the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amcn<lnicnts of 1984. 

75. Therefore, despite notice and ample oppommity. Aramark has altogether failed to 

conduct tank removal, proper closure and/or abandonment or t' -, US Ts uml, as there has· oeen a 

confirmed petroleum rcle,L'>C at the Site, altogether foiled to conduct proper physical soil 

classification, groundwater investigation, site classification or corrective action in accordance with 

the requirements of the Illinois Leaking Underground Storage T,111k Program in violation of Section 

57 of the Act. {415 lLCS 5157.J 

76. Moreover, Aramark has yet to satisfy the rcquin:mcnts or the Illinois Leaking 

Underground Storage Tank Program; therefore, Arnmark's omissions cm:stit11w continuing 

violations of Section 5 7 of the Act. 

77, l3y virtue of Todd's 19W, submittal of an "Application for an Eligibility and 

Deductibility Determination" to the OSFiV 1ti fying Todd ,is the owner and operator of the eight 

USTs, Todd has admitted responsibility for the USTs. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

Wl·IEREFORE, Regarding Counts l through V, Clean requests that this Board enter an order: 

(a) Finding Armnark in violaiion of Sections l 2(a) and {d), 21 (a), (d)(2) and (c) and 

57 of the Act; 

(b) Requiring Aramark to cease and desist from funher violations or ihc /\.ct; 
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._. 
( c) Requiring Aramark to investigate and perform correttive action pursuant to the"' 

requirements of the Illinois Leaking Underground Storage Tank Program and 

secure a "No Further Remediation Letter" from the IEP A; 

(d) Requiring Aramark to reimburse Clean for the costs Clean incurred removing the 

USTs and pcrfonning abatement; 

(c) Assessing statutory penalties as provi<lc<l by Illinois law against Aramark payable 

to the Illinois Environmental Protection Trust Fund in an amount not to exceed 

the statutory penalty of $50,000 for each violation and SI 0,000 for each day 

during which the violations continue; and, 

(1) Any other such relief that this Board deems fair and equitable. 

THE STOLAR PARTNERSHlP 

911 \Vashington Avenue 
St. Louis, Missouri C,3101 
Telephone: (314) 231-2800 
Fncsimi le: (] 14) 436-8400 

Allomcys for Clean The Uniform 
Company - Highland 
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STANDSTILL AGREEMENT 

THIS STANDSTILL AGREEMENT ("Agreement") is entered into this hJ_ day 
of rn7,q; , 1995 by and between Clean Uniform Service, Inc. ("Clean'') and 
Todd U form, Inc. ("Todd"). 

WHEREAS, Todd is the former lessee of a certain tract of land commonly 
known and numbered as 601 Fifth Street, Highland, Illinois (hereafter, the 
"Premises"); 

WHEREAS, during its leasehold, Todd operated an industtial laundry and dry 
Gleaning plant at the Premises and owned various underground storage tanks 
located at the Premises (hereinafter, the "Tanks"} for the storage of dry cleaning 
solvents and heating oil; 

WHEREAS, following the termination of Todd's leasehold, Clean purchased 
the Premises; 

" WHEREAS, Clean subsequently discovered that one or more Tanks had 
leaked, causing a release of dry cleanino solvents and oil from the Tanks 
(hereinafter the "Release"}; 

WHEREAS, after discovering the Release, Clean notifieci tho Illinois 
Environmental Protection Agency ("IEPA") and other appropriate governmental 
bodies; 

WHEREAS, Clean also notified Todd of tho Release, requested Todd to 
assume responsibility for responding to the Release, but Todd and Clean have 
disagreed and do now disagree concerning their respective responsibilities for µast, 
prosent, and future remediation of the Premises; 

WHEREAS, Clean then undertook, under the supervision of IEPA, to disposo 
of the remaining contents of the Tanks, remove and dispose of the Tanks, nnd 
remediate the soil in the immediate vicinity of the Tanks ("Clean Romedial Work"), 
and in performing the Clean Remedial Work, Clean incurred substantial costs; 

WHEREAS, followino the Clean Remedial Work, Todd conditionally agreed to 
undertake the remaining remediation of the Premises and property adjacont to the 
Premises that has been contaminated as a result of the fieicase ("Adjacent 
Properties 0

); 

WHEREAS, both CIBan and Todd reserve their rights to contest rnspcnsibility 
for the remediation of tho Premises; 
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WHEREAS, Todd is continuing to pursue remedial activities, however. due to 
delays in obtaining approval for, and implementing a Corrective Action Plan, Todd 
and Clean have agreed to enter into this Agreement relating to potential claims and 
liabilities for response costs. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the material covenants and 
agreements hereinafter set forth, and for other good and valuable consideration, 
the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto 
covena'lt and agree as follows: 

1. Recitals. The recitals to this Agreement aro hereby incorporated 
herein. 

2. filandstiU Period. No party shall commence nny action or proceeoing 
against the other party or against one or more of their respective corporate 
affiliates, to seek contribution for, or to apportion or allocate any damages, costs 
or expBnses related to the investigation, monitoring, clean-up, removal, disposal 
and remediation of the Tanks and any previous or existing contamination at the 
Premises or Adjacent Properties ("Response Costs") until the expirt1tion of no 
fewer than 60 days following notico io the other pdrty of its intention to terminate 
this Agreement. The period of ti "Om 1ho dato of execution of this Agreement 
to thP expiration of such 60 da\ · .Jferrnd to hereinafter as the Standstil! Period. 

3. Accru~I Qf Ca.us~ ot.AgJio11. Tho pmtios acknowlodgo that any cause 
of action for contribution, allocation, apportionment or recovory of Response Costs 
or any other damages, costs or expenses incurred or reasonably anticiJJatnd to be 
incurred with rospocc to the Premises shall not accrue until the termination of the 
Standstill Period, and therefore any applicable statutes of limitation shall not 
commence to run until such termination. 

4. P,.1tQmpt to RnsoJyQ. Tho parties acknowledge their intention durino 
the Standstill Period, to attempt to rcsolvo amicably any,:.Jispute t,otwcon the 
parties related to the allocation or apportionment of Ftesponse Costs. 

5, T%min9tion oJ f3o_striqtJOJLOfLLltigation. Followinu expiration of the 
Standstill Period, unless otherwise agrocd to by the parties, each party shall hav(: 
the right to institute any action or proceeding it dcmns appropriate seeking to 
allocate, apportion or recover any Response Costs or any other costs or expensos 
incurred or reasonably anticipated to bo incurred with rcspoct to the Promises. 

6. Enti[e~(i.,qreernent. This Agreement constitutes the cntirn 
understanding of tho Parties with rospoct to its subject matter. 

7. Binding Ef{ect. Ttie terms and prc;visions of this Agreement shall bn 
binding upon, and inure to the benefit of, the respective successors and assigns of 
the Parties. 
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8. AQp~icable Law. This Agreement shall be interpreted under the laws 
of the State of Missouri. 

9. Notices. All notices and other communications required or desired 
hernunder shall be in writing and shall either (a) be given personally against a 
signed receipt, (b) sent via facsimile transmission or electronic transfer with the 
original of the notice being mailed by U.S. mail, postage fully prepaid, rnturn 
receipt requested, or (c) rnaih:d by U.S. mail, postage fully prepaid, return receipt 
requested, in each instance addressed and sent to a party at tho address (and, if 
applicable1 the facsimile transmission number )sot forth bolow. Any notice or other 
communication which is personally given or sent via facsimile transmission or 
electronic transfer On each instance with mailed original) in accordance herewith 
shall be deemed given on the date it is, ns applicable, personally delivered, or sent 
via facsimile transmission or electronic transfer and also mailed. Any notice which 
is mailed in accordancn herewith shall be deemed to have been given on the earlier 
of the date it is actually roceivod or three days following the datH on which the 
notice or other communication is deposited in tho U.S. mail. Each party hereto 
may change such party;s designoo for notice?, address, facsimile transmission 
number and/or electronic trnnsfor instructions for notices or othor communications 
hereunder by notico given to tho other pany in tho nmnnor p~ovidod nbovo. Tho 
original addresses and facsimilo trnnsrnission numbms arc as follows: 

lf to Clt:an: 

Vvith a copy to: 

Jf to T,)dd: 

With n copy to: 

Mr. ~John Taylor 
Clean, Tho Unifonn Cornpany 
601 5th Strool 
Highland, Illinois 62249 

Jay L Levitch 
Tho Stolar Panncrshlp 
:111 Washinrrton Avcnun 
7th floor 
St. Louis, r ... 1issouri 63101 . 

Barbara Shepard 
Todd Uniform 
3668 s. Geym ftoau 
SL Louis, Missouri 63127 

,Joffrny L, Crnmor 
Brown & .James, P.C. 
705 Olive 
St. Louis, Missouri 62101 . 
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10. j:jeadin~. Section headings contained in this Agreement are for 
reference purposes only, and shaU not in any way effect the meaning or 
interpretation of this Agreement. 

IN VvlTNESS Vl/MEREOF~ the s>arties hereto have caused this Agmemont to 
be executed as of the dav and year first above written. 

TODD UNIFOHM, INC, 
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Office of the llllnols 

State Fire Marshal 

Unduground Stornge T,rnk Fund 
Eligibility :rnd Deductibifoy Applic:niou 

This appht:wo:. .r,iust subm1m:d bt all t.m<l::rgrmmd storage 1:mk .:mw::rs or opn:11ors plnnning 
lo ltt:k n::imom~rmcnl of wrn:ctwc aclu::m cos,s from the Underground Stor~gc ';';:;;nk (UST) 
f!i,nd,. instrlH:t~on\ ltH! ,Jcfini11011s 10 :ud in C(Hn11le1u1!! the application :in: :ittnchcd_ 

l11c i!pphc:moi1 mu~t br cnmi';kred ir1 its emir<:ty. /di sign;mw:s .md s<;,ils must bt originJIS 
!igned in mt, !Hcompkir .iJ.:phcJHows wiH be r~tumcd to 1he nppiicant An;- fC\'ision~ to the 
ongirmi .appl;;;,;nwa must ht: d=11c<l and miiialcd by the µerson cmcrmg the new infom1;11;on. 111is 
musl be the, 1m:: Jr~rn:>n Wilt) si~ns tht iipj>licJHon, If a fadlit~• is not in compli:inct! wi1h 
tcginra!J{i!l re-qui:rcml!ms ;,'(HH' :ippf~cJtion \\'HI be rewmcd. D~u~!)UJ.ili!nit hill~u,,e 
:umlismi@, 

To crmm.' propu wu~ws. no NOT :;ubmi1 the npplic:uicm with reports with copies of rcpons or 
inside repmn;, I, dupH,.!.lrn <>OP:' of the npplic.11ion is not re.quired. 

Foiiowirig the review of your .1pplic.iuon; you \,·ill receive n lcner s1atin1:; whether rott nu: eligible 
and 1he npphr..;1bk <1e.doc.\;Me amount, 

l. 

(Check those Uwt c>,1rrcntly apply} 

c,} Have r:m ever OJY.!i.llcd thc£C l:lnks; pumped product in or out dunng i.he ordin.H)' 
- cour,;~ of opcrmion'! Yes-~ No X 

1035 Stevenson Drive " Springfield. Ulinais 62703-4259 
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i _?_ ,~ the t~sr iocatcd at ;in aitf)(H1 \\ Hh O'-'Cf _;\}UJJUO D?::faHOBS per :,c...-i: and 1n :l ~!!Y of tnorc th~Hl I .OUH+UU() 
rnhab:1;1ms? 

I 'I'. Mich<1cl \'lard 1hcOwncr.Opcr.uorordc:;is~11:i1cdal!Cn!,thcreof.of. '!'odd Uniform, Inc. 
1;;.;,;;s~rnund S1orncc Tan}: site, de hcrct,r ccnify unt1eI·v-::ual1y" of law. !hat this ~pplic;itioo :Hid the supponing 
documcmation ,mached h1uc10 were prepared under my ci1rc:~uo,t or supernsion in :m:.ordancc with .i sys!cm designed to 
aisurc 1ha1 quali&y personnel properly saU1ercd ;rnd c,·,tlu:i1t:,! 1hr mfom1.11ion scbmiud thc:rcitL I :1ffirm that ihc 
infonn.idon is, 10 the best of my };nowltd!;c ;;nd belk:f, lruc, :1ccunuc :md c-0mplc1c, Such amrmntion is made under penalty 
of perjury as delinc1J in Sccticn 32~2 of the Crimin.,! Code, 720 ILCS S/3F!, I nm .twarc that there nrc sisnificam pcnallics 
forsubmiuing false lnformatior~. including the possibili1r of fine and imprironmcm for knowingly \:Ommining violations. 
Tiu.: "EligibiU1y zmd Dcduc1ibilil~· Dclcrmmatum" decided pursua11t lo thi~ documem is subject 10 the et>SlS bdno associated 
with "Ccrrctt.ivc Action" of Title XVI. Pc1roteum UST!i. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this __ ...!;/ '' _ dar of . lV{ c,,. :,,,,:.::,.+;,__-~--·-·- . 19 :lfi__. 
(Applicalion mu.rt be 1101,m:etf whq11 the r.crtiflcalc 1s signed) \'.:, 

Nolt~ Orh!in.1! ,-i~!mllurc~ in in~ ;md M::11!. :ll'c n:quin:-d for Hit r.:rtificuion and not;u+r.;ition. Attach 
,he USTi~form:11ion :-heel behind this pa~c. This form m~1y hr rq1rmJucc<l on a f:!!JiliX lw1 ~l.ll uc zftercd 
in anr way. DO NOT reproduce on ;1 com1wtcr; thi'> will be l!fetmds for rcjcc1ion. 

'.OSFM/Dcc: 93} 
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,I ~:,,, ·' •ci, hero\•: m11 s1 be prcvh.kd fo: c;;ich UST :'.II !he site (USTs p.rcw11ly :it lhc silc :111ti UST:s 1h:11 li:1vc been n::mcNcJ). :::I: 
~: 

1·1.~' r.:,;,:ip.1 ih.i, r:isc ir nio,c sp;;,cc is nccclcd. 
............ 
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\ 11 w,i:-.i::s u,.,~, be complclc:d for c::ch :.;-ink. !f you h.:"11·e ,,ny qu-csli.ons. pk.isc refer 10 the ins1n:c1iont. __.. 
(.Q 
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Attachment to UST Fund 
Eligibility and Deductibility Aoplication 

8. Since contamination was discovered when all of the tanks were 
removed, it is impossible to determine with certainty which 
tank or tanks and/or associated piping were the cause of the 
release. 



Attachment to Underground Storage Tank Fund Eligibility 
and Deductibility Application 

1. Tank #1 was owned by Klaus Service co. Klaus removed the 
tank sometime in 1988~ 

2. Tank #1 was r.emoved by Klaus and thus, Todd cannot determine 
with certainty whether or not a release has occurred with respect 
to Tank #1. 

3. Todd installed Tanks 2-9 between 1970 and 1975. Previous 
UST registration indicates that Tanks 2-4 were installed in • 
January 1970. For purposes of this application, we are assumlng 
Todd installed all of the tanks at the same time and that the 
tanks were installed in January 1970. 

4. Todd does not know the exact date when Tanks 2-9 were taken 
out of service. However, Todd ceased operations at the site in 
October 1980 and Clean Uniform never used the tanks. Thus, for 
purposes of this application, we are assuming Tanks 2-9 were each 
taken out of service when Todd ceased operations. 

5. Tanks 2, J, 4, 6, 7, 8 and 9 were each used to contain 
Stoddard solvent and other types of dry cleaning waste. Since 
stodd~rd solvent contamination was discovered when all of the 
tanks were removed, we are assuming that each of these tanks and 
associated piping was a possible source of the relea~. However, 
it is impossible to determine with certainty which tanks were the 
source of the release. 

6. TanJc #5 was used to store fuel oil. During excavation of 
the tank,· it appeared a release from the piping associated with 
Tank #5 had occurred. • 



BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD 

CLEAN THE UNIFORM COMPANY - ) 
HIGHLAND, an Illinois Corporation, 

Complainant, 

vs. 

) 

) 

) 
) 
) 
) 

) 
AlV\MAR1( UNIFORM & CAREER ) 
APP AREL, INC., a Delaware Corporation, ) 

) 
Respondent. ) 

!PCB Case No. 
Citizen Civil Enforcement Action 
Land - Water 

PROOF OF SERVICE 

I, the undersigned, on oath state that on August 21, 2002, I served Clean The Uniform 

Company-Highland's Complaint for Civil Enforcement and Appearance or Counsel, by Certified 

Mail-Return Receipt Requested, all proper postage paid, by depositing the same in the U. S. ivtail, 

upon the following persons: Sec Attached Service List. 

THE STOLAR PARTNERSHIP 



Mr. Steve Donnelly 
· President 

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc. 
! l 5 North First Street 
Bttrbank, CA 91502 

Mr. Steve Galbiati 
Acting General Manager 
Aramark Uniform Services, Inc. 
6 Ultra Way Drive 
Highland, IL 62249 

Mr. Jamie Woolridge 
· Regional Manager for Fenton Plant 
Co1i,oratc Office 
Aramark Unifoml Services, inc. 
2275 Cassem, Suite 1 18 
Fenton, MO 63026 

Mr. John W. Traeger, Esq. 
Gallop," Johnson & Neuman L.C'. 
l O I South l Ian Icy, Suite 1600 
Clayton, MO 63105 

SERVICE LIST 



NOTICE TO RESPONDENT 

NOTE: THIS STATEMENT MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE SERVICE OF THE 
FORMAL COMPLAINT ON THE RESPONDENT 

INFORMATION FOR RESPONDENT RECEIVING FORMAL COMPLAINT 

Please take notice that today I filed with the Clerk of the Illinois Pollution Control 
Board (Board) a formal complaint, a copy of which is served on you along with this 
notice. You may be required to attend a hearing on a date set by the Board. 

Information about tqe formal complaint process before the Board is found in the 
Environmental Protection Act (Act) (415 ILCS 5/1 et seq.) and the Board's proGedural 
rules (35 IIL Adm. Code 101 and 103). These can be accessed at the Board's Web site 
{www.ipcb.state.il.us). The following is a summary of some of the most irnportant points 
in the Act and the Board's procedural rules and does not constitute legal advice or 
substitute for provisions of any statute. rule, or regulation: 

B2,.~rd Accepting Formal Corpplaint for.Hearing; MotiPD! 

The Board will not accept this formal complaint for ilBaring if the Board finds that 
it is either "duplicitous" or "frivolous" within the meaning of Section 31 ( d) of tha Act (4 ·15 
ILCG 5/31(d)}and Section 101.202 of the Board's procedural rules (35111. Adm. Code 
101.202). 'Duplicitous" or "duplicative" means that an identical or substantially f-iimilar 
case is olready pendin9 before the Board or in court Seo 35 Ill. Adm. Code 103.212(aJ 
and item 10 of the formal complaint. 

"Frivolous'' means that the forrnal complaint seeks relief that the Board does not 
have the authority to orant, or fails lo state a cause of action upon which tho Board can 
grant relief. For example, the Board has tho authority to order H respondent to stop 
polluting and pay a civil penalty, to implement pollution abatoment measures, or to 
perform a cleanup or reirnlJtirse cleanup costs, The Board does not have tho authority, 
however, to aw~rd attorney fees to a citizen complainant. See 35 IIL Adm. Code 
103.212(a) and items 5 and 9 of the fornmi complaint. 

If you believe that this formal complaint is duplicitous or frivolous. you may filB a 
motion with the Board, within 30 days after the date you were served with tho 
complaint, requesting that the Board not accept the complaint for hearino. The n1otion 
must state the facts supportinfJ your belief that th1~ complaint is duplicitous or frivolous. 
Memoranda, affidavits, and any other relevant documents rnay accornpany tho motion. 
If you need more lime than 30 days to file a motion alleui:lg that the complaint is 
duplicitous or frivolous, you must file a motion for an extension of time within 30 days 
after service of the complaint A motion for an extonsion of time must state why you 
need more time and the amount of additional time you need, Timely filing a motion 
allegin[J that the complaint is duplicitous or frivolous 1,,vill stay the 60-day pmiocJ for filin{~ 
an answer to the complaint. See 35 Ill. Adrn. Code 103.204. 103.212(b) 

illllfi 71777 JlUN ,w , 
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All rnotions filed with the Board's Clerk must include an original, nine copies, and 
proof of service on the other parties. Service may be made in person, by U.S. mail, or 
by messenger service. Mail service is presumed compl&te four days after mailing. See 
35111. Adm. Code 101.300(c), 101.302, 101.304. 

If you do not respond to the Board within 30 days after the date on which the 
complaint was served on you, the Board may find that the complaint is not duplicitous 
or frivolous and accept the case for hearing. The Board will then assign a hearing 
officer who will contact you to schedule times for telephone status confenmces Hnd for 
hearing. See 35111. Adm. Code 103.212(a). 

Answer to Cq_111pJaint 

You have the right to file an answer to this formal complaint within 60 days after 
you receive the complaint If you timely fife a motion alleging that the complaint is 
duplicitous or frivolous, or a motion to strike, dismiss, or challenge the sufficiency of the 
complaint, then you may fllH an ansv,er within 60 days after the Board rules on your 
motion. See 35 Ill. Adm, Code 101.506, 103.204(d), (e), 103 212(b)" 

that: 
The Board's procedural rules rnquire the complainant to tell you as rnspondeni 

Failure to file an answer to this cotnplalnt within 60 days may have 
severe consequences. Failuro to answer will moan that all 
allegations in tho complaint will be taken as if admitted for purposes 
of this proceeding. If you have any quosUons about this procoduro, 
you should contact tho ho.:irlng officor assigned to this procooding, 
tho Clorkts Office or an attorney. 35 Ill. Adm. Codo 103.204(f} 

Necessity of an AH9.rnoy 

Under Illinois iaw. an association, citiz,;;ns uroup, unit of local uovernment. or 
corporation must be represented before the Board by an attorney. In addition. an 
individual who is not an attorney cannot represent another individual or othor individuals 
before the Board. Howevor, ev(.1n if an individual is not an attorney, hE1 or shB i5 
allowed to represent ( 1) hinwolf or hernolf as an individual or (2} his or her 
unincorporated sole proprietorship, Soe :m Ill. Adm. Code 101 A00(a), Such an 
Individual may nevorthf1less wish lo hnve an aUorney prepare an m1s\ver and any 
motions or briefs, and presenl a defense at hearing, 

The Clerk's Officf:l will providfl you, upon mquest, \Vith a li::,t of pro /Jono 
attorneys. Those individuals or orgm1iz\1tions rnay. in certain circumstances, represont '",. 
citizens tx1fore the Board without charge. The Board does not review the quelificatlonH 
of these attomoys and makos no repre.sentations about thoir credentials, abllitlos, or 
willingness to act as your allorney. No attorney on thn list is required to accupt any 



particular case. If you wish to contact any of these attorneys, you rnust do so on your 
own, 

Cpsts 

In defending against this formal complaint you are responsible for your attorney 
fees, duplicating charges, travel expenses, witness tees, and any other costs that you 
or your attorney may incur. The Board requires no filing fee to file your answer or any 
other document with the Board. The Board will pay any hearing co!:t!s (a.g., hearing 
room rental. court reporting foes, hearing officHr expenses}. 

ft you have any questions, please contact the Clerk's Office at (3·12) 814~3629. 


